From: Simon Davis
Sent: 23 January 2025 12:48

To: Dawn Appleton

Cc: Peter Cleveland Hannah Knowles

Subject: RE: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way

Dear Dawn,

| acknowledge receipt and | have put a request to admin to change the files and then re-consult Highways
and the Ecologist. | don’t consider these changes need wider consultation

| have carried out my review and will now meet with Daniel Vick to discuss. All being well, | can provide
feedback next week.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: symanusiay
Arun Dlstrlct Counc:|l CIVIC Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WY, arun. aov. uk

Canmnaoyv.uk
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ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



From: Dawn Appleton |

Sent: 22 January 2025 17:57
To: Simon Davis <Ximuar

Subject: AL/137/24/RES Land Rear of Meadow Way

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking

Or opening.

Dear Simon,

Please find attached a letter setting out amendments we would like to submit to the current scheme and the
accompanying plans/documents can be downloaded here:

As stated in the letter, we would like to arrange a meeting once you have reviewed the scheme and look
forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Dawn
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ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/137/24/RES



